

# ADETOYE CLEMENT GBADEBO

Mr

Experience: 12 years | Available: Immediately | Location: Ibadan & Oyo State

gbadexademath1990@gmail.com | +2349039077576

### **ABOUT ME**



Am a well trained and a qualified Educationist. Trained to impact this generation in terms of Education (Mathematics and Further Mathematics) as a subject. Am a result oriented person. Am trustworthy, humble and eloquent in delivering of my teaching to students. I have trained thousands of students in Osun, Oyo, Ebonyi and Ondo State where I recorded an Excellent performance in my area of specialisation. Students have been trained not to fear Mathematics and Further Mathematics. I use simple and well explanatory method of teaching when teaching students.

### **WORK EXPERIENCE**



### CALEB BRITISH INTERNATIONAL SCHOOL LEKKI LAGOS NIGERIA

Senior level | Mathematics Instructor Lagos , Nigeria 2023-09-01 | Currently working here

I was employed to train students for IGCSE and WAEC Mathematics Examination. I used Blended curriculum to teach students for Mathematics in the school. I was also Saddled with the responsibilities of being a Classroom teacher to monitor the Academic and Welfarism of the students under my watch and care. I also train students for International and Nation Mathematics Competition.

# **ACE UNIVERSITY**

Internship & Graduate | Mathematics Content Creator Ibadan , Nigeria 2023-03-01 | 2023-09-01

I trained Students on mathematics as a Mathematics lecturer for Mathematics related courses.

I also build and create Content as lecture note. I also Supervises Students activities on Campus. I also monitor the progress of the students academically. I also act as students adviser to seek to the progress and welfare of students

# TOP RANK MODEL COLLEGE(DIRECTOR)

Executive level | IGCSE MATHEMATICS TUTOR Ibadan , Nigeria 2023-01-01 | 2023-06-01

I was employed as an Home Tutor to train a student for IGCSE Mathematics (Mayowa Akinbode). The Contract last for about 6month. I used past questions and also touch the areas in which the students is weak in order to strengthen it.

The students had A\* in it as a result by the grace of God.

# EDUCATIONAL ADVANCEMENT CENTRE, BODIJA, IBADAN | OYO, IBADAN

Senior level | MATHEMATICS, FURTHER MATHEMATICS IBADAN , Nigeria 2022-02-01 | 2023-09-01

I am a subject teacher of mathematics. i prepare students for A-LEVEL Mathematics Examination, PSAT Examination, WAEC,NECO,GCE, UTME and PUTME examination. I train upcoming PSAT and A-level Exam facilitator on the nitty-gritty of the examination. I create Course Content for the ACE UNIVERSITY established by the institution. I also create content for UNICEF PROJECT awarded for the institution and also do Video lessons for the UNICEF PROJECT.

### **CRUXLEARNING AFRICA (ONLINE PLATFORM)**

Senior level | ONLINE TUTOR IBADAN , Nigeria 2022-02-01 | Currently working here

I deliver an online Mathematics lesson for students of secondary schools preparing for WAEC,NECO,UTME,BECE, and COMMON ENTRANCE Examination. i also trained students for COWBELLPEDIA AND SPAK Competitions via the platform. I also train students for the undergraduate lessons for the UNDERGRADUATE mathematics competition on the platform. I also explain the do's and don't of answering an online mathematics examination.

### **AIRMATH ONLINE TUTOR**

Senior level | MATHEMATICS, FURTHER MATHEMATICS EXPERTISE IBADAN , Nigeria 2022-01-01 | 2023-09-01

I deliver an online Mathematics lesson for students of Colleges and High Schools Abroad. we also trained and help students to solve difficult task on mathematics generally via the platform. I also train students for the undergraduate lessons on the platform. I also explain the do's and don't of answering an online mathematics examination.

Lagos, Nigeria
Executivelevel Methematica Exect

I was employed as an Online Mathematics Expert to solve questions for students as a help. Questions were picked from the app to solve in other to profer solutions to the difficult questions students encounter through out the whole world in the course of there study. Questions were from all topics in Mathematics such as Algebra, Trigonometry, Calculus, Geometry, Number and Numeration.

### EMNANUEL ALAYANDE COLLEGE OF EDUCATION SANDWICH PROGRAMME.

Internship & Graduate | LECTURING Ibadan , Nigeria 2021-05-01 | 2022-09-01

Lecturing MATHEMATICS as a subject in the Department of Mathematics from 100L-400L. I also supervised Final Year Project. Also help the students in writing Research Papers. Also help students in taking attendance and conduct C.A test. Also partake in teaching General Mathematics for General Studies from NCE 1 -NCE 4

# **Educational Advancement Centre Bodija Ibadan**

Executive level | SAT TEACHERS WORKSHOP FACILITATOR Ibadan , Nigeria 2021-05-01 | 2023-09-01

The school organised ONLINE SAT TRAINING THE TRAINERS WORKSHOP Which span for a week. I was employed as a facilitator.we used Zoom for the Workshops. I taught the teachers on the all they need to know about SAT as an international Examination for Undergraduate.We also discussed the scope of SAT,The syllabus,the scoring Techniques and methods on how to teach an train the students to have the expected result.

### Providence High School, Egbeda, Ibadan.

Executive level | Teaching Ibadan , Nigeria 2017-02-01 | 2022-02-01

I was saddled with the responsibilities of Classroom teacher where I take attendance of students everyday, and to know more about the students in terms of spiritual, moral, welfare, physical and there social life Am part of the Examination Committee in which we prepare school timetable, Examination timetable, C. A records and admission of students into the schools. Am the Head of Competition Committee, we trained students for Mathematics and science. Competitions such as Mathematics Olympiad, Man Mathematics Competition, Cowbell Mathematics , competition, INTERSWICH SPAK SCIENCE COMPETITION. By the help of God we have recorded huge success. Am also part of GCE/JAMB/PUTMELESSON CLASS COMMITTEE. We trained students for Jamb, post utme of different schools, GCE examination in which by the help of God we have recorded huge success.

### Providence High School, Egbeda, Ibadan.

Senior level | Teaching Ibadan , Nigeria 2017-02-01 | 2022-02-01 Teaching Mathematics at Senior Secondary School level(SSS1-SSS3) Prepare Students for WAEC,GCE,JAMB,PUTME. (Recorded Excellent result) Prepare students for Mathematics Olympiad Competition Since 2017 till date. (2021 my students had the best result through out Oyo state,representing Oyo at National Level). Prepare students for Cowbell MATHEMATICS COMPETITION,2017 TILL DATE (Recording Huge success), Quick learning Africa MathematicsCompetition 2021,SPAK SCIENCE COMPETITION 2018 TILL DATE. MEMBER EXAMINATION COMMITTEE,GCE,WAEC,JAMB LESSON COMMITTEE.

# National Teachers Institute of Nigeria (NTI) KADUNA.

Internship & Graduate | Facilitating (Students Lecturing) Abakaliki , Nigeria 2016-01-01 | 2016-11-01

I worked as a Mathematics students facilitator Preparing NCE students from Year 1-4. I taught Mathematics Department students on Abstract Algebra, Calculus, Vector, Complex number, Probability, Differential Equation.

# John Bosco Institute of Technology Oka Ondo State

Executive level | Teaching Ondo , Nigeria 2014-10-01 | 2015-12-01

Classroom and Subject teacher. I trained the business Department for Mathematics in preparation for there NABTEB EXAMINATION, and the Computer Department for there Professional Examination (CFE, CPE EXAMS).

## **EDUCATION**

Th

### Adeyemi College of Education Oka Ondo State

Degree | B. Sc(Ed) Hons Mathematics

I am a student of Mathematics Department. I was awarded A degree certificate in Mathematics Educational where I Graduated with 4.04( Second class upper division)

### **JOB SKILLS**



Computer literate in microsoft

Leadership skills

**Certified in soft skills** 

Team management skill

Administrative skill

**ONLINE TUTOR** 

Online Conference facilitator

Training the Trainer Facilitato

Educational Content Creator

# English Yoruba ASSOCIATIONS Mathematical Association of Nigeria: Member Teacher Registration Centre of Nigeria (TRCN): Member CERTIFICATES & AWARDS Soft Skill Training: Certificate | 2020 Computer Engineering: Certificate | 2016 Mathematics Department Instructor: Certificate | 2015 Ambassador Certificate to Olympic: Certificate | 2021 WAEC AND NECO MARKING: Award | 2018

PROJECTS & PORTFOLIO

WAEC AND NECO MARKING: Award | 2018

MATHS INSRUCTOR: http://www.linkedin.com/in/clement-adetoye-923b52192